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SENT VIA CERl'I1:II:D MAIL 
RETIJRN IIPCBII'I' 1II:OUESTED 

Mr. Neil l'ostcr, I'rcsidcnt 
Bristlecone Water Improvement District 
P.O. Box 640021 
Bryce, UT 84764 

Re: In the Matter of Bristlcconc Water Ini~rovcmcnt 
District 
Docket No. SDWA-08-2007-0095 
Second Compla~nl and Notice of Opportunily for 
tlcaring 

Dcar Mr. 1:ustcr: 

Enclosed plcasc find n Sccond Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hcaring (Second 
Complaint) issued hy the U.S. Environmenic~l Protection Agency (EPA) to the Bristlecone W:~tcr 
Improvement District (13ristlecone) p~lrsuant lo its authority undcr section 1414(g)(3) o f thc  Salk 
Drinking Water Act (Act). as amcnded, 42 I.1.S.C 5 300g-3(g)(3). EPA is issuing Bristleconc the 
Sccond Complaint as owner and operator of the  Bristlecone Water Improvement District Public 
Watcr System (System) based on the System's continuing violations o f t h e  Administrative Order 
(Docket No. SDWA-08-2004-0022). dated May 7.2004. 

BPA provitled Bristlecone with notice o r  the violations and the opportunity to seltlc the 
matter cxpcditio~~sly in a letter dated June 11,2007. Although the letter resulted in I3'A 
discussing the alleged violalions with System Operator Merrill Burrows. and conlirrning the 
System's monitoring and sampling activities directly with the Utah Division of Drinking Water, 
thc violations h a w  not been addressed. 'Illis ~~nilateral  action is taken in lieu ol'the partics 
nogotinting a scltlement prc-filing to Lidly resolve the violations. 

I t  is LJPA's intent that the System l i d y  return to cornpli;lncc with the Act following a 
Sccond Complaint Ibr penalties. While a second pcnalty action is unfortunate. it appears 
ncccssary 10 compel compliance. Specilically, GPA alleges in the Second Complain1 the 
hllowing violations: hilrlre to monitor for total coliform. 40 C.F.R. 3 141.21; fail~u-c to monitor 
Ihr nitrate. 40 C.17.R. 8 141.23(d): failure lo notify the public ofNPDWR violations, 
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40 C.I:.R. $ 131.201: failure to report analytical results to EPA. 40 C.F.R. $ 141.3 I(a); and 
failure to report noncompliancc with NPDWRs to IIPA, 40 C.F.R. 141.31(b). It is imperative 
that the System perform public noticc for all violations set forth in and occurring after the 
Adniinistrative Order. and copy both I P A  and the Statc on the sampling results until the 
Administrative Ordcr is closed. I t  is only after closure oCEI'A's Administrative Order that the 
System can return to its regular practice of submitting monitoring results solely to thc State. 
Although BPA believcd the System understood these requirements when the parties settled the 
violations allcgcd in the lirst penalty action. the only rcs~dt  rcccivcd to date by EPA since liling 
the Consent Agreement was the 2""uarter 2007 total coliforni sample. The System never has 
performed public noticc. 

Ikspite the issues citctl abovc and the basis for the enclosed action. EPA remains 
encouraged by the System's recent improvements including? but not limited to, hiring Mr. 
Burrows as operator in January 2006. Mr. Burrows, liowever, can only fi~lly assist the System if 
hc is in ihmed ol'thc System's compliance obligations. When EPA spoke with Mr. Burrows in 
June 2007, hc did not have a copy o f thc  Administrative Order, the Consent Agrcernent, or the 
Notice of Violation and Opportunity to Confer letter. 

13y law. you have the right to request a hcaring regarding the matters set forth in the 
Second ('omplaint. Please pay particular attention to those parts of the complaint cntitlcd 
"Opportunity to Requcst a Ilearing" and "Failure to File an Answer." If you do not respond to 
this Complaint within 30 clays of receipt, a Default Judgnicnt may be entered and the proposed 
civil penalty may he nssesscd without ft~rther proceedings. In your Answer you may request a 
hearing. You hnvc the right to be represented by an attorney at any stage ol'thesc proceedings. 
Whcthcr or not you rcqucst a hearing. you may confer inlbrnially with EPA concerning 1hc 
allcgcd violations or ~ h c  amount of the proposed penalty. You may appear at the conference 
yoursell';~ncI/or be represented by your counsel. 

BI'A cncoumgcs all partics against whom i1 files a Complaint proposing assessment ol'a 
penalty to pursue the possibilities of settlemen1 through an inl'ornial conScrcncc. Any such 
settlement shall be linalizcd hy thc issuance o f a  1:inal Order by the Regional Judicial OSlicer, 
El'A Region S. 'fhc issunncc o f a  Conscnt Agreement shall constitute n waiver o f  your right to 
request n hearing on any matter to which you have stipulatcd therein. A request for an intbmial 
confkrencc does not extend the 30 day period during which you must submit a written Answer 
and a request Ibr a hearing. The inl'or~iial conference procedure may be pursued as an alternative 
to, and simultaneous with the adjudicatory hearing. 



If you have any questions. rlie most knowledgeable people on my staff regarding this 
matter arc I<atliclcnc Brainish and Amy Swanson. Ms. Rrainicli is in our Drinking Water 
Technical Enforccmcnt Program and can be reached at (303) 3 12-648 I .  Ms. Swanson is in our 
Legal Enforcement Program and can be reached at (303) 3 12-6906. 

We urge your pronipt attention to this mattcr. 

Sincerely, 

A7 
Assistant liegional Administrator - 
Office of Enlbrccmcnt. Compliance 

and Environ~ncntal Justice 

Enclosure 

cc: Ken Rousticld, UDEQ 
Mcrrill Burrows, Bristlecone PWS 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

) 
IN 1'1IE MA'WER OF 1 Docket No. SDwA-08-2007-0095 

) 
Bristlecone Water Improvement ) SECOND COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OP 

District ) OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING 
I'anguitch, litah ) 

PWS 11) H UT491 4191/09O77 Proceeding undcr Section 14 14(g)(3) o f thc  
) Safe Drinking Water Act.42 U.S.C. $ 3008-3(g)(3) 

Respondent 

COMPLAINT 

I .  This is a civil administrative action issued under the authority vested in the 

Administrator oftlic Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) by scction 141 4(g)(3) oftlie Safe 

Urinlting Wntcr Act, as amended (Act), 42 U.S.C. $ 300g-3(g)(3). 'k Administrator has 

properly delegated this authority to the undersigned EPA oflicial. This proceeding is governed 

by the Consolidated Rules of Prncticc Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil 

Pcnaltics, Issuancc of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation. 

'l'crmination, or Suspension of I'ermits (Consolidated Rules; set forth at 40 C.F.R. part 12 ,  a 

copy of wliich is enclosed. 

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

2. The li)llowing general allegations apply to and are incorporated into cad i  of the 

counts alleged in this Complaint: 

3 .  Respondent Bristleconc Water Iniprovement District (Respondent) is an 

association and therefore a "person" within the meaning of section 1401 (1 2)  of the Act. 

42 [J.S.C. $ 3001'(17). and 40 C.F.R. \'. 141.2. 



4. Respondent owns andlor operates a system. the Bristlecone Water Improvement 

District Watcr System (tlic System). located in Garfield County, Utah, for the provision to the 

public of piped watcr for human consumption. 

5.  . . I he Syste~ii has at least 15 servicc connections or regularly serves an average of at 

lcast 25 individuals daily at lcast sixty (60) days out of the ycar and is therefore a "public water 

systcni" within the meaning of section 1401(4) of the Act. 42 U.S.C. 300f(4), and a "non- 

coniniunity water system" within thc meaning of 40 C.F.R. # 141.2. 

6 .  Respondent owns andlor opcrates a public water system and is thcrcforc a 

"supplier of watcr" within the meaning of section 1401(5) o f the  Act, 42 U.S.C. 9 3001'(5), and 40 

C.F.R. 5 141 2. Respondent is therefore subject to the requirements of part B of the Act, 42 

U.S.C. $ 300g, and its implementing regulations, 40 C.F.R. part 141. 

7. Respondent operatcs a system that is supplied solely by a ground water source 

consisting of one wcll operating year-round, and serves approximately 160 persons through 10 

service connections. l'hrce residential and 3 non-residcntiallco~iinicrcial connections are ~ ~ s c d  

ycar round. 'l'lie remaining four non-residcntial connections arc used 3 to 4 months of each ycar. 

8. 'l'lie Utnh Department of Environmental Quality has primary enforcement 

authority I'or the Act in the State of lJtah (the State). On March 2, 2004. EPA issued a Notice of 

Violation pursuant to section 1414(a) or the  Act, 42 U.S.C. $ 3002-3(a), to the State requesting 

that it enforce the violations ai  Respondcnt's System witliin thirty (30) days. The State elected 

not to commence an appropriate enforcement action against thc Systcni for the violations within 

[he thirty day h e  l i m e  set forth in section 1414(a) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 4 300g-3(a). 
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9. On May 7.2004, EPA issued an Administrativc Order (Order) (Docket No. 

SDWA-08-2004-0027) to the Respondent pursuant to section 1414(g)(l) of the Act, 47 {J.S.C. 

300g-3(g)(l). citing violations of the National Primary Drinking Water R e g u l ~ t '  ions 

(NPDWRs) (40 C.F.R. part 141). 

10. The Ordcr required Respondent to achieve compliance with the NI'DWRs that 

Complainant found Respondent violated. 

1 1 .  On August 5. 2004, and May 1 1 .  2006. EPA sent Rcspontlcnt "Violation of' 

Administrative Order" lcttcrs citing Respondent's failure to comply with the Administrative 

Order and the NPDWRs. 

12. On March 3. 2005, EPA lilcd a Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Ilearing 

(I:irst Complaint) (Docket No. SDWA-8-2004-0022) against the Respondent pursuant to section 

1414(g)(3) of the Act. 42 U.S.C. $ 300g-3(g)(3), citing violations of the Administrativc Order 

and the NPDWRs. 

I On  Dcccrnber 1 ,  2005. Region 8's Regional Judicial Officer issued a Final Order 

which approvcd the Consent Agreement resolving the violations alleged in the First Complaint. 

Respondent paid a penalty per the terms ol'the Consent Agreement. 

14. I'ursuant to Section 1414(g)(3) of the Act, 42 {J.S.C. 4 300g-3(g)(3). and 40 

C.F.R. part 10. the Administrcltor may assess an administrative civil penalty not to cxceed 

$32.500 Ihr each tlny ofviolation occurring afier March 15, 2004. whenever the Administrator 

determines that any person has violated, or fails or rcfi~ses to comply with, an order under section 
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14I4(g) of the SDWA, 4 1  I1.S.C. $ 300g-3(g). 'l'his action addresses violations of the Order and 

~~ntlerlying NI'DWRs occurring after, and separate h m ,  the violations included in the 1" 

Complaint. 

SPECIFIC ALLEGATIONS 

Count I 
Failure to Monitor for Total Coliform Racteria 

15. 40 C.F.R. $ 141 2 1  requires public water systems to monitor the water at least 

once pcr quarter to determine compliance with the Maximum Contaminant I,evel (MCL,) tbr total 

coliforni bactcrir~ as stated in 40 C..I:.R. $ 141.63. 

16. The Ordcr required Respondent to coniply with the req~~irement  o f 4 0  C.17.R. 

$ 141.2l(n) to pcrlbrm quarterly bacteriological monitoring to comply with thcMCL as stated in 

40 C.F.R. 141.63. 'l'lie Ordcr also required Respondent to report analytical rcsults to EPA and 

the State within the first 10 days following the month in which sample rcsults arc rcccivcd. as 

required by 40 C.F.R. 5 141.3l(a). 

17. Respondent failed to monitor the System's water for con~amination by total 

coliform bacteria during the 2"" and 3rd Quarters (April - Junc. July - September) or2005 and 

1st Quarter (January - March) oi'2006 and failed to report analytical results to EI'A within the 

first 10 days o f the  end ol'the monitoring period, in violation ol'the Order and 40 C.F.R. $9 

I41.1l(a)antl 141.3l(a). 
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Count I1 
Failure to Monitor for Nitrate 

18. 40 C.F.R. $ 141.23(d) requires public water systems to monitor annually for 

nitrate to determine compliance with the nitrate MCL as stated in 40 C.P.R. 8 141.62. 

19. The Ordcr required Respondent to comply with the nitrate monitoring 

rcquircments as stated in 40 C.F.R. 5 141.23(d) to determine compliance with the nitrate MCL 

appearing at 40 C.F.R. $ 141.62(b). The Ordcr also required Respondent to report analytical 

results to CPA and the State within the Iirst 10 days following the month in which sample results 

arc received, as rcquircd by 40 C.F.R. $ 141.31(a). 

20. Respondent failed to monitor the System's water for nitrate in 2006 and failed to 

report analytical rcsults to the EI'A. in violation ol'the Order and 40 C.F.R. $ 5  141.23(d) and 

Count I11 
Failure to Notify the Public 

of NPDWRs Violations 

31. 40 C.F.R. $ 141.201 requires owners andlor operators of public water systenis to 

notify the public of any NI'DWR violations. 

23. 'l'he Order required Respondent, within thirty days o f the  ell'ective date, to provide 

a public notice lix the violat~ons specified in the Order and to comply with thc puhlic notitication 

requirements at 40 C.I:.R. # 141.201 am. following any f~lture NPDWR violation and submit a 

copy o f thc  public notice to EI'A and the State within 10 days ofcompletion o f t h c  public notice, 

as required by 40 C.F.R. # 141.3l(d). 
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73. Kespondcnt hiled to notice to the public o f thc  violations ol'the Order as set Ibrth 

in the Consent Agreement and subsequent violations, and failed to submit a copy of thc public 

noticc to EPA, in violation of the Order and 40 C.F.R. $ 5  141 2 0 1  fl SLXJ and 141.3 l (d). 

Count lV 
Failure to Report Analytical Results to EI'A 

74. 40 C.F.R. 9 141.3l(a) requires suppliers of water to report to the State the results 

o f  any test measurement or analysis required by the NPDWKs within the tirst ten days lbllowing 

the cntl of the monitoring period. 

75. Tlic Order required Respondent to comply with the requirelnent of 40 C.F.R. 

4 141 .?l(a) to perforni quarterly bacteriological monitoring to comply with the MCI. as stated in 

40 C.F.R. 141 .h3 and to report analytical results to EPA and the State within the first 10 days 

oTthc end oTthe monitoring period. as rcquircd by 40 C.F.R. 4 141.3l(a). 

3-6. The Order required Respondent to comply with the nitrate monitoring 

requirements as sti~tcd in 40 C.F.R. 5 141.23(d) to determine compliance with the nitrate MCL 

appearing at 40 C.F.R. $ 141.62(b) and to report analytical results to EPA and the State within 

rllc lirst I0  days following the month in which sample results are received? as required by 40 

C.F.K. $ 141.3 ](a), 

27. Respondent ljilcd to report total coliform analytical results to EIJA and the State 

within the tirst 10 days o f thc  end o f the  monitoring period. as required by the Order and 

30 C.F.R. 9 141.3 !(a)  Sor the following quarters: the first (January -. March) and the Tourth 

(October througll December) oT2005; the second, third and Iburth (April - December) of7006: 

and the lirst (January - March) of2007. in violation of the  Order and 40 C.F.R. $ 141 .?](a) .  
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28. Rcspontlent hiled to report tlic 2005 and 2007 nitrate analytical results to EPA 

within the lirst 10 days of thc  end ol'thc monitoring period. as required by the Ordcr and 40 

C.F.R. s 141.31(a), in violation of the Order and 40 C.P.R. $ 141.31(a). 

Count  V 
Fililure to Report  Noncompliance 

with NPDWRs to EI'A 

29. 40 C.F.R. 5 141.31(b) requires that except where a dil'l'ercnt period is specified by 

40 C.T.R. part 141. public water systems shall report any failure to comply with the NPDWRs 

(40 C.I:.li. par( 141) to the State within 48 hours. 

30. 40 C F.R. 4 141,21(g)(2) requires public water systems that have iiilcd to comply 

with a coliSorni monitoring requirement under 40 C.F.R. 5 141 2 1  to report the monitoring 

violation to the State within ten clays after the system discovers the violation. 

31. The Ordcr rcquircd Rcspo~iclent to comply with 40 C.F.R. 141.3l(b) by 

reporting to EPA and the State any liilure to comply wit11 any NI'DWR (40 C.F.R. part 141) 

within 48 hours. 

32. The Ordcr required Respondent to comply with 40 C.F.R. $ 141.21(g)(2) by 

reporting to 61'A and tlic State any failure to comply with colifonn monitoring requirements 

within 10 days alicr the system discovers the violation 

33. Rchpondcnt Sailed to report to EPA and the State instance of noncompliance 

detailed in Counts I-IV as set forth above, in violation of the Order and 40 C.F.R. 

5 s  141.21(g)(2)nnd I41.31(b). 
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PROPOSED PENALTY 

I'ursunnt to section 1414(g)(3) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. $ 300%-3(g)(3), and 40 C.F.R. 5 19.4, 

the Rcspondcnt is liable lor civil penalties of up to $1 1.000 per day for each day during which the 

violation continues, up to a maximum total of $32,500 for violation of an order issucd u n d c ~  

section 1411(g)(I ) of the  SDWA. 42 1I.S C. 5 300g-3(g)(l). Complainant proposes the 

cisscssnicnt ofadministrcitive penalties against the Respondent in tlie amount of66,050. 

Complainant proposcs this penalty aftcr considering tlie applicable statutory penalty factors in 

sccrion 1414(h) of tlic SDWA, 42 U.S.C. $ 300g-3(b). T l~csc  factors includc the seriousness of 

the violation, the population at risk, and other appropriate factors such as Respondent's dcgree of 

willfulness ancllor negligence, history ofnon-compliance, ifany,  and ability to pay. 

TERMS OF PAYMENT FOR QUICK 1iESOLUTlON 

If Respondent docs not contest the findings and penalty proposal set out above, this action 

may be rcsolvccl by paying the proposed penalty in full pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 623.18. If such 

payment is made within 30 calendar days of receipt of this 2nd Complaint, no Answer need bc 

liled. For morc time Ibr payment. Rcspondcnt may lilc a statement agrccing to pay thc pcnalty 

within 30 days ofrcceipt of the Complaint, then pay thc money within 60 clays of such receipt 

Payment shall bc made by remitting a cashier's or certified check, including the namc and docket 

~iumbcr of the  case, for tlic amount. payable to the "Environmental Protection Agency" to: 

US checks by regul;~r 
US postal service mail: US Environmental Protection Agency 

Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
1'0 Box 979077 
St. Louis. M O  63 197-9000 
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Federal Express, Airborne, 
Or other commercial carrier: U S .  Bank 

I005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis. MO 63 101 

Wire transfers: 

On Line I'ayment: 

Federal Reserve Bank o f N c w  York 
ABA = 021030004 
Account = 6801 0727 
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York NY 10045 
Field Tag 4200 of the Fcdwire message should read "D 
68010727 Environmental Protection Agency " 

WWW.PAY.GOV 
Enter s b  1 . 1  in the search field 

A cclpy of the check or wire transfer shall bc simultaneously sent to: 

Kathelenc Hrainich (8ENF-W) 
1J.S. EPA liegion 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver. C O  80202-1 13-9 

Payment of the penally in this manner does not relieve liespondent of its obligation to comply 

with thc rcquircments o f thc  statute and regulations. Payment of the penalty i n  this manner shall 

constitute consent by Iiespondcnt to thc assessment o f  the proposed penalty and a waivcr of 

Respondent's right to a hearing on this matter. 

OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST A HEARING 

As provided in the Act, you have the right to a public hearing lo contcst this Complaint. If 

you ( 1 )  contcst the fnctual claims made in this Complaint; (2) contest the appropriateness o f thc  

proposed penally: rundlor (3) assert that you are entitled to judgment as a matter of law, you must 

lile a wrincn Answer in accurdance with sections 22.15 and 22.38 of the Consolidated Rules 
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within 30 calendar days after receipt ofthis  Complaint. Y o ~ r  Answer must ( 1 )  clearly and 

directly admit, deny. or c.;plain each o f thc  l h c t ~ ~ a l  allegations contained in the Complaint with 

regard to which you have knowlcdge: (2) state circunistanccs or arguments which are allegcd to 

constitute grounds for defense; (3) statc the facts you dispute; (4) thc basis for opposing the 

proposed relief: and (5) specifically request an administrative hearing, irdesircd. Failul-e to admit, 

deny or csplain any matcrial Fxtual allegation in this Complaint will constitute an admission ol 

The Answcr and one copy m ~ ~ s t  be sent to: 

. . I ina Artemis, Regional Ilearing Clerk (8RC) 
[J.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Iknvcr. Colorado 80202-1 129 

and a copy must be sent to the following attorney: 

Amy Swanson, Enforcement Attorney (8ENF-L) 
IJ.S. EI'A Region 8, I,egal Enforcement Program 
1595 Wynltoop Street 
Dcnvcr, CO 80202-1 129 
'l'clcphonc: (303) 31 2-6906 

IF YOU FAIL TO REQUEST A I-IEARING, YOU WILL WAIVE YOU RIGI-II' 
TO FORMALLY CONTEST ANY OF TI-IE AI,I,EGATIONS SET FORT14 IN 
'TI IE COMI'LAINT. 

IF YOlJ FAIL TO FILE A WRITTEN ANSWER OR PAY TIIE PROPOSED 
PENALTY WITHIN TI-IE 30 CALI<NDAR DAY TIME LIMIT. A DEFAULT 
JIJDGMENT MAY BE ENTERED PIlRSUANT TO 40 CFR $22.1 7. THIS 
JIJDGMBNT MAY IMPOSE TIIE PENALTY PROPOSED IN T I E  
COMI'LAINT. 
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SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE 

. . 1 Ilc EPA encourages scttlenicnt o f a  proceeding at any time if the scttlcmcnt is consistcnl 

with the provisions and objectives of thc Act and applicable regulations and is willing to explore 

this possibility in an infbmial settlement conferencc. If you or your attorney, if you choose to be 

represented by one. have any questions or wish to have an informal settlement conference with 

EPA. please call .Amy Swmson at (303) 312-6906. Please note that a request for, scheduling of, 

or participation in ;i scttlcmcnt confcrence does not cxtcnd the pcriod for filing an answer and 

request for hearing as set out above. l 'hc settlement process, however, may be pursued 

simultaneously with the administrative litigation procedures Ibund in the Consolidated Rules. I f a  

settlement can be reached, its terms must be expressed in a written consent agreement, signed by 

thc partics and incorporated into a final order signed by the Regional Judicial Officer. 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 8, 
Complainant. 

'-< D. ,. .;t ', " 'ltc. , - &, By: : - ;?&,/,u . '  

,-:rL Assistant Regional Administrator 
OTfice of Enforcement, Cornpliancc. 

and Environmental Justice 
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